



Abdou Ndure

Front End Developer



I am a young professional who spent close to a decade building websites and web applications. I love problem solving and producing work that I can be proud of. I am strongly familiar with the SDLC, With a solid background in Front-end web development and UX design.



(608) 381-5034
Mobile



andure@by5inc.com
Personal



2690 Research Park Dr.
Fitchburg, WI 53711



Professional Skills

Front-end Development



Wordpress Development



Web Development



UX Design



Salesforce Development



HTML 5 | CSS 3 | jQuery | Agile
Selenium | Scrum | CMS | CDN's
Photoshop | Google Apps | ASPX
Bootstrap | PHP | Apex | Pardot
Ruby on Rails | Trello | Javascript
Version Control (GIT , SVN)
CSS Preprocessors (SASS , LESS)



Work Experiences

Front-End Software Developer @Pegasus Sustainability

JUL 2015 - Present

- Enhance and maintain software platform.
- Design and Develop responsive websites.
- Re-design salesforce applications.

Web Developer @Acumium

APR 2013 - JUL 2015

- Designing custom templates for in-house CMS.
- Updating or re-designing client websites to be responsive.
- Test automation and Agile scrum master.

Data Discovery Specialist @Alphagraphics

FEB 2012 - APR 2013

- Electronic data discovery and manipulation.
- Database administration.



Education

Bsc in Computer Information Systems

UW Flex Options(UW-Milwaukee Online)

Madison, WI

[In Progress](#)

Computer Science

Navarro College

Corsicana, TX

[AUG 2010 - DEC 2011](#)



Projects

FONG4LIFE BLOOD DONATION SOFTWARE

www.fong4life.staging.com | www.fong4life.org

Fong4life is a Open source blood donation software that any organization that does blood drives or similar can easily download, customize and deploy with minimal effort. I co-develop. The app started as a Hackathon project (RHOK Gambia in 2013) that I spent the past 3 years building the UI and submitting bug fixes.

www.abdou.by5inc.com

www.linkedin.com/in/alagiboy